

For the reasons set out in the preamble, 50 CFR part 622 is proposed to be amended as follows:

PART 622--FISHERIES OF THE CARIBBEAN, GULF OF MEXICO, AND SOUTH ATLANTIC

1. The authority citation for part 622 continues to read as follows:

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 *et seq.*

2. In § 622.441, add paragraph (b) to read as follows:

§ 622.441 Size limits.

* * * * *

(b) *Pelagic fish.*

(1) **Dolphin** - 24 inches (61.0 cm), FL.

Commented [SS1]: Action 1a. Puerto Rico dolphin size limit. Preferred Alt 3.

(2) **Wahoo** - 32 inches (81.3 cm), FL.

Commented [SS2]: Action 2a. Puerto Rico wahoo size limit. Preferred Alt 2.

* * * * *

3. In § 622.444, add paragraph (b) to read as follows:

§ 622.444 Bag and possession limits.

* * * * *

(b) *Pelagic fish.*

(1) **Dolphin** - 5 per person per day, not to exceed 15

Commented [SS3]: Action 1b. Puerto Rico dolphin bag and vessel limits. Preferred Alt 3.

per vessel per day, whichever is less.

(2) **Wahoo** - 5 per person per day, not to exceed 10 per

Commented [SS4]: Action 2b. Puerto Rico wahoo bag and vessel limits. Preferred Alt 2.

vessel per day, whichever is less.

* * * * *

4. In § 622.481, add paragraph (b) to read as follows:

§ 622.481 Size limits.

* * * * *

(b) *Pelagic fish.*

(1) **Dolphin** - 24 inches (61.0 cm), FL.

(2) **Wahoo** - 32 inches (81.3 cm), FL.

* * * * *

5. In § 622.484, add paragraph (b) to read as follows:

§ 622.484 Bag and possession limits.

* * * * *

(b) *Pelagic fish.*

(1) **Dolphin** - 10 per person per day, not to exceed 32

per vessel per day, whichever is less.

(2) **Wahoo** - 2 per person per day, not to exceed 10 per

vessel per day, whichever is less.

* * * * *

6. In § 622.516, add paragraph (b) to read as follows:

§ 622.516 Size limits.

* * * * *

(b) *Pelagic fish.*

(1) **Dolphin** - 24 inches (61.0 cm), FL.

(2) **Wahoo** - 32 inches (81.3 cm), FL.

* * * * *

7. In § 622.519, add paragraph (b) to read as follows:

§ 622.519 Bag and possession limits.

Commented [SS5]: Action 3a. STX dolphin size limit. Preferred Alt 3.

Commented [SS6]: Action 4a. STX wahoo size limit. Preferred Alt 2.

Commented [SS7]: Action 3b. STX dolphin bag and vessel limits. Preferred Alt 2.

Commented [SS8]: Action 4b. STX wahoo bag and vessel limits. Preferred Alt 3.

Commented [SS9]: Action 5a. STJ dolphin size limit. Preferred Alt 3.

Commented [SS10]: Action 6a. STJ wahoo size limit. Preferred Alt 2.

* * * * *

(b) *Pelagic fish.*

(1) **Dolphin** - 10 per person per day, not to exceed 32 per vessel per day, whichever is less.

Commented [SS11]: Action 5b. STJ dolphin bag and vessel limits. Preferred Alt 2.

(2) **Wahoo** - 2 per person per day, not to exceed 10 per vessel per day, whichever is less.

Commented [SS12]: Action 6b. STJ wahoo bag and vessel limits. Preferred Alt 3.

* * * * *